Message

From: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=527246]
Sent: 3/18/2015 5:14:45 PM

To: Scott Phillips [_.com]

Subject: RE: URGENT- Glyphosate IARC response- request for additional experts

Perfect, thanks- and the media {and Monsanto) understand you have a life to live.... Call backs are fine- just want to be
sure we have a way they can reach you!

Dan

From: Scott Phillips [mailto:_.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 11:25 AM
To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]
Subject: Re: URGENT- Glyphosate IARC response- request for additional experts

I still am doing a fair amount of hospital work and may need to do call backs, so this is the best number for me.

Scott

On Mar 18, 2015, at 8:19 AM, GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] <—wrote:

Scott- | have your e-mail... Please let me know your preferred phone number for media contact- presumably a cell
these days {some ingquiries are likely to be global).

t will of course check on readiness before we direct anyone your way- just gathering info.

Plaintiff Exhibit
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Thanks- Dan

From: Scott Phillips [mailto: | EE-com]

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 1:22 PM

To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]

Subject: Re: URGENT- Glyphosate IARC response- request for additional experts

Always happy to help

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 16, 2015, at 11:07 AM, GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000] <_r0te:

Dan, Scott, and Mike-

As you probably know, due to budget limitations we originally limited our IARC prep efforts to two Medical
Toxicologists- Bill Banner and Michael Greenberg (tough choice honestly- all of you guys are fantastic and know
something about the product- Bill and Michael G. happened to have some fairly recent involvement.)

It now appears that the IARC decision will be released sometime between this Thursday evening and Monday
AM (March 23) in Lancet Oncology. We have reason to believe that (to our amazement, frankly given recent
assessments by EPA and in the EU) that they are going to label glyphosate a 2A Probable Human Carcinogen.

I now have some extra budgetary resources- | can put $5000 each toward review of the relevant literature-
which | now have in highly organized form. The catch is that we would ideally need you to be ready to take inquiries
from media and other parties as soon as Friday of this week- although | would be happy to give folks the weekend as
well if they can be prepared by Monday as the issue will likely require attention for several weeks or months. We would
(as noted in original e-mail below) not pay for media contacts- but happy to pay for review time.
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/

PLEASE LET ME KNOW ASAP IF YOU ARE INTERESTED- | will get you a drop-box link for the literature. (Scott- |
think you may have the old link.... | have a new file that is far better assembled)

Thanks!  Dan

We have an urgent issue and we may need to have several medical toxicologists review this in preparation
for an IARC meeting and decision on glyphosate expected on or about March 10, 2015. | know you are familiar with
the evaluation of epidemiology and animal/mechanistic data and have experience dealing with media and other
stakeholders like American Cancer Society or ACSH as theoretical examples, if they wish to engage on the issue.

In view of the effort needed and the time frame, it is obvious we will need to pay people for their time needed
to review/prepare on the subject. We would not pay for media interviews or other interactions. We realize that you
will need to be entirely transparent about any funding for your invested effort and fully support this level of
transparency.

If you think you might have time to fit this in {details below}, please let me know so we can begin to look at
consulting rates, etc. If so, | would like to provide you the full set of materials. This will include all the relevant scientific
papers as well as several review on the subject and commentary (published or not) from various experts.

Dan
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Daniel A. Goldstein, M.D.

Senior Science Fellow

Lead, Medical Sciences and Qutreach
Monsanto, Mail Zone C3ND

800 N. Lindbergh Blvd.

St. Louis, MO 63167

Office: 314

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is
intended to be received only by persons entitled

to recelve such information. If you have received this e-mail in errocr, please notify the
sender immediately. Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-
mail by you is strictly prchibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject tc monitoring, reading and
archival by Monsanto, including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is sclely responsible for checking for the
presence of "Viruses"™ or other "Malware™.

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
such code transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject tc the export contrel laws and
regulations of the United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR} and sanctions
regulaticns issued by the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information
you are obligated to comply with all

applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.
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This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is
intended to be received only by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately. Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-
mail by you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and
archival by Monsanto, including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is soclely responsible for checking for the
presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware™.

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
such code transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject tc the export contrel laws and
regulations of the United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions
regulations issued by the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Centrols (OFAC). As a recipient of this information
you are cobligated to comply with all

applicable U.5. export laws and regulations.
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